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. Code A
From: MEDIA SERVICES Mailbox
Sent: 22 August 2005 08:35
To: WATTS, Steve; Williams, David M
Ce: {__CodeA iNiven, Nigel
Subject: Op Rochester - if asked media release
Gents,

Thank you very much for this.
Ali noted, and release on file to be issued on if asked basis only.

If we get any interest, we will let you know.

Kind regards,

Code A

Specialist Operations Media Manager
Int.@: 71-2040  Direct ﬁ: i'_'_'_'_'(_:'a—c'i_é A

e e e e e T

Int Fax: 71-2058 External Fax RS ]
f""&g&‘é':&“"“&)ham shire.pnn.police.uk

From: WATTS, Steve

Sent: 22 August 2005 07:58

To: MEDIA SERVICES Mailbox

Cc: Williams, David M;; Code A :Niven, Nigel
Subject: Docl I '

<< File: Doc1.doc >> Please note one amendment in line 3, | feel that we are confirming rather than announcing, as a
result of being asked.

Thanks
SW
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Hampshire Constabulary. Operation Rochester

Draft Media Release. 17.08.2005.

Hampshire Constabulary detectives from Operation Rochester investigating the
deaths of 90 elderly patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital before 2002 confirm
that all but 15 of 90 cases have been released from police investigation.

75 families have been notified in writing by Hampshire Constabulary during the past
18 months that there is no evidence of criminal culpability in respect of their
individual cases. Many of these cases have been referred to the GMC for their
consideration.

Detective Superintendent David Williams said: “We are committed to investigating
the remaining complaints and continue to receive considerable co-operation from the
Fareham and Gosport Healthcare Trust in facilitating interviews with staff.”

"We have engaged in a process enabling issues to be incrementally and fully
considered by the Crown Prosecution Service during 2005”.

“*Under the circumstances of continuing investigation it would not be appropriate to
comment further in respect of individual cases”

Notes for editors.

1. Operation Rochester is an investigation into a number of deaths at Gosport
War Memorial Hospital before 2002.

2. Relatives who made complaints to Hampshire Constabulary have been kept
informed with regular letters and a newsletter updating them on the progress
of the inquiry.

3. Each case referred to Hampshire Constabulary has been examined by a panel
of eminent national experts in the fields of palliative care, geriatric care,
general practice, nursing and forensic toxicology in association with the case
investigation officers.

a. That investigation showed that in a number of the cases they were
content that the treatment that the patient received while at the
hospital was appropriate and did not cause them concern.

b. It also showed there were a number of cases needing further
examination of the circumstances of the death before any formal
conclusion could be reached. The vast majority of work has been
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completed around those cases, which have now been referred to other
regulatory bodies.

4. A medical lawyer quality assured those decisions and conclusions before any
relatives were approached with the details of their cases.

5. The investigation team has liaised closely with the health authorities the
Nursing & Midwifery Council and the General Medical Council throughout this
investigation and continue to do so.

End
1930hrs 17.08.2005.

Dave WILLIAMS. Det Supt.
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LAW, Dick

From: WATTS, Steve

Sent: 22 August 2005 07:58

To: MEDIA SERVICES Mailbox .,

Cc: Williams, David M;; Code A iNiven, Nigel
Subject: Docl | eTemeelilnd

Docl.doc (43 KB)

of being asked.

Thanks
SwW

Please note one amendment in line 3, | feel that we are confirming rather than announcing, as a result




